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From: Edith Ferguson [eferguson@seralagohotel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:08 PM
To: eferguson@seralagohotel.com
Subject: Two Weeks To Go!! - Vette Fest VII 2012!

 

 
 

October 5 - 7, 2012  Weekend 
7th Annual Vette Fest 

Hosted by Old Town and Seralago Hotel & Suites 
 

Vette Fest VII 

 
 

Saturday, October 6, 2012 
Under New Management!  

All Corvettes, all years welcome.  Registration will open at 10:00am. 
There will be a Vette-Only cruise at 3:00pm.   

Door prizes and raffles for the cruisers.  www.myoldtownusa.com  
Call Angie Harvey at Old Town for details at 407-396-4888 or email her at aharvey@old-town.com. 

 
 

 
5678 W. Irlo Bronson Memorial Hwy, Kissimmee, FL  34746 

Phone: 407-396-4488 
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Stay at the Seralago Hotel & Suites Main Gate East 
 

Special double room rate of $39.00/night plus tax! 
 

Simply click on this link to go directly there. 

The group password is:    vfest7 
 

If you have already booked, thank you! 
 

If you need a group block specifically for your corvette club, please call 
Edith Ferguson at the Seralago Hotel & Suites at 407-997-4348 or 

email: eferguson@seralagohotel.com 
 

Kick Off Party 
Red, White & Blue Bar-B-Q! 

 

Friday, October 5, 2012 
From 6:00pm – 10:00pm 

Poolside Area A – Pool Bar 
Drink Specials, DJ, Prizes, Dancing and more! 

50/50 Raffle benefiting “Give Kids The World” 

Dress in your best red, white & blue! 
 

 
 

 
 

Red, White & Blue Bar-B-Q Buffet 
7:00pm – 8:30pm 

Vineyard Café 
Menu 
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Potato Salad 
Cole Slaw 

Fresh Fruit Salad 
Angus Beef Patties 

BBQ Chicken 
Teriyaki Ribs 
Baked Beans 

Mashed Potato 
Corn on the Cob 

Green Bean Almandine 
Cake 

Sodas & Iced Tea 
 

Only $14 per person inclusive 
Dinner tickets will be sold in lobby of hotel - day of event 

 
 

 

Pass the word around!! 
 
 

We look forward to having you stay at our hotel! 


